10/9/69
Deer Gary,

”y sending thie sirmail end getting it in todey's outsoing meil 1t !
emy well reach you thie week, Lieening, unles: you hevwe worked fsst, peroeps beiore
you have seen dsrper,

Beczuse of the urgency of time and the possibility this correspondence
mey be helpful, 1 em sending it without Howsrd Fnffmen's permission. Therefore,
unless sad until we get hic permission to shsre it, plesse hold it in strictest
confidenea.

Eeverd hes writter s bock reguiring revisicn. He may plan tc use this
ir it, in cne »7 verious poeeible forms. As you know, I slresdy hsva it it PasST
MOATEM in one form. Vhetever you lesrn from lisrper snd tell me, unles: y»u should
gsey clherwise, I will pees on to Howard.

No time for more. Brief note from Zalemsn in todsy's msil.

Erclosed sre Hsrper to HRoffman, 8/6/68; Eckhof? to Roffmsn, B8/27/89;
Heoover to Foffman 8/19/88.

fhen 4 first discovered this meterisl, I bteli=ve in €N 5, in the lote
erring of 1966, I ssked for the pictures end wea told they did not exist. When I wes
writing FOST MORTEM I egein neked and wee given the esme response, Thie was in Xk
sbout August 1967. OSo, the story is consistent. “hie msy, incidently, sceount for
my unclear recnllectinn, irn which 1 told you to msk young Herper about pix,

Beat to =811,

Sincerely,

dareld %elsberg
CC HR




